Carl Benge

From: Legal Ads <legals@yoursun.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Carl Benge

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Vacation of Easement - Thaddeus Szumilas

This email is from an external source! Be careful o

My pleasure!

On Thu, Apr 13, 2023 at 2:32 PM Carl Benge <cbenge@northportfl.gov> wrote:

Thank you!!! You have been very helpful.

Sincerely,

Carl Benge, AICP

Planner Il

Neighborhood Development Services
Planning & Zoning Department

4970 City Hall Blvd.

North Port, FL 34286

941.429.7005

AICP
CERTIFIED

www.cityofnorthport.com “Achieve Anything”




E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection with official City business are public records subject
to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.

From: Legal Ads <legals@yoursun.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Carl Benge <cbenge@northportfl.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Vacation of Easement - Thaddeus Szumilas

This email is from an external source! Be careful ¢

They have sent me the ad request, it is scheduled to publish on 4/17 and 4/24

On Thu, Apr 13, 2023 at 2:27 PM Carl Benge <cbenge@northportfl.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

My name is Carl Benge, | am a planner for the City of North Port. | am working on a Vacation of Easement (VAC-23-
020) for Thaddeus J. Szumilas and Vicky Stachura of 2432 Pretzel Lane. They informed me that they placed an
advertisement with you paper. The advertisement is supposed to run once a week for two consecutive weeks. Do you
have any record of these applicants advertising in your paper? They used a program called “Column” if that helps.

Any information would be helpful. The applicant speaks English as a second language and we are trying to help them
the best we can.

Sincerely,

Carl Benge, AICP

Planner IlI



Neighborhood Development Services
Planning & Zoning Department

4970 City Hall Blvd.

North Port, FL 34286

941.429.7005

AICP
CERTIFIED
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www.cityofnorthport.com “Achieve Anything”

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection with official City business are public records subject
to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.
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MELINDA PRESCOTT | LEGAL ADVERTISING REPRESENTATIVE

The Daily Sun



23170 HARBOR VIEW ROAD., PORT CHARLOTTE, FL 33980
O: 941-206-1025

legals@yoursun.com
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